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Additionally, please ensure resumes reflect the employees’ current employment with Baltia
and all gaps in their employment history are explained.

Please indicate when Hans Wolf, Gia Davitiachvili, Joe Pampalone, Anatoli Gromov, Paul
Roth, Marianne Hickey, and Nick Oppegard began or will begin their employment with Baltia.

Mr. Anatoli Gromov’s resume (Exhibit 10, pg. 170) indicates that he is currently employed by
Kalitta Air as a Flight Maintenance Engineer. Will Mr. Gromov continue in his employment
with Kalitta Air once Balita begins revenue operations? If so, how will he divide his time
between his duties and responsibiities at Pan Am Flight Academy and Baltia?

Ms. Marianne Hickey’s resume (Exhibit 10, pg. 186) indicates that she is currently employed
by Evergreen International Airlines the JFK Administrator. Will Ms. Hickey continue in her
employment with Evergreen once Balita begins revenue operations? If so, how will she divide
her time between her duties and responsibiities at Pan Am Flight Academy and Baltia?

Mr. Nick Oppegard’s resume (Exhibit 10, pg. 189) indicates that he is currently employed by
Iliamna Air as a Captain and Director of Operations. Will Mr. Oppegard continue in his
employment with Iliamna Air once Balita begins revenue operations? If so, how will he
divide his time between his duties and responsibiities at [liamna Air and Baltia?

When did Mr. Andris Rukmanis become a member of Baltia’s Board of Directors?

Please identify the citizenship of each owner of Baltia’s preferred stock, the number of shares
held by each owner.

The income statements for the 11-months ending November 30, 2007, provided in response to
our November 5, 2007, information request reports general and administrative cost of
$5,571,392 and total expenses of $2,81,701 while the income statements for the 9-months
ending September 30, 2007, provided in the initial application reports general and
administrative cost of $1,562,323 and total expenses of $2,187,701. Please clarify the
discrepancy.

It appears that Messrs. Chanda, Smoltz, Rodriquez, Wemer, and Thal do not meet the
requirements of Parts 119.65 and 119.67, to hold their respective positions as Director of
Maintenance, Director of Flight Operations, Chief Pilot, Chief Maintenance Inspector, and
Director of Safety.

Therefore, please provide a revised list of management personnel Baltia proposes to employee
in the FAA required positions, and resumes for each, as required by question 7 above, and the
compliance information required by 14 CFR Parts 204.3(1), (m), (o), and (p) of our rules.

In Order 99-12-6, issued October 5, 1999, we informed Baltia we would require the company
to provide third-party verification that it actually has available to it all the financial resources
needed to be found financially fit. Therefore we will only accept funds drawn under credit
agreements in meeting the financial fitness test. Additionally, if the lines-of-credit are drawn



upon, Baltia would need to provide third-party verification of its cash accounts, including a
name and phone number of a representative of the financial institution who can verify the
account balances. In this regard, based on our tentative review of the information provided
thus far, inconsiderate of the amendments requested by this information request, Baltia would
$5.22 million to meet our financial fitness test, assuming one flight per week, and $15.64
million, assuming up to five roundtrips per week flights per week (e.g. one-quarter of the
forecasted first-year operating expenses plus pre-operating expenses) and has provided
acceptable verification totaling approximately $1.71 million (e.g. its cash accounts at Morgan
Stanley and HSBC).

COMPLIANCE DISPOSITION

The information provided pursuant to this Information Request should be accompanied by the
following certification:

The contents of this application and the attached exhibit (s) are true and correct to the best
of my knowledge and belief. Pursuant to Title 18 United States Code Section 1001, I [the
individual signing the application, who shall be a principal owner, senior officer, or
internal counsel of the applicant], in my individual capacity and as the authorized
representative of the applicant, have not in any manner knowingly and willfully falsified,
concealed or failed to disclose any material fact or made any false, fictitious, or fraudulent
statement or knowingly used any documents which contain such statements in connection
with the preparation, filing or prosecution of the application. I understand that an
individual who is found to have violated the provisions of 18 U.S.C. section 1001 shall be
fined or imprisoned not more than five years, or both.



